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Wright College 

Hosts 
Uplift Christmas Wrestling Tournament  

December 28 - 29, 2009 
 

The Chancellor 
 
REPORTS   that Wright College hosted the Uplift High School Christmas Wrestling 

tournament. The competition was attended by 29 teams including three from 
Gary, In. and one Millington Tn. with a total of 295 participants. The following 
schools were in attendance: Kelly (14 wrestlers), Dunbar (11), Bowen (14), 
Hubbard (12), Ida Crown (12), Fenger (14),  Uplift (12), Gary Westside (10),  
Northside College Prep (6),  Manley (8), Washington (7), Roosevelt (8), Taft 
(12), Kenwood (10), Morgan Park (13), Austin (8), Gary Lew Wallace(11), 
Douglass (9), Gary Roosevelt (13), Schurz (8), Juarez (7), Chicago Vocational 
(9), Gwendolyn Brooks (11), Millington TN. (12), Guerin Prep (11), Harlan (8), 
Carver (13), Urban Prep (9), Orr (3). 

 
that the following wrestlers where the champions of their weight classes: 103 
Avery Williams (Morgan Park), 112 Matthew Jefferson (Bowen), 119 Ronzel 
Darling (Bowen), 125 Paul Stingley (Fenger), 130 Taiwan Ford 
(Fenger) 135 Francisco Lozano (Taft), 140 Royale Jones (Kenwood), 145 David 
Townsend (Uplift), 152 Steven Sherrod (Fenger), 160 Nicholas Hill (Gary 
Westside), 171 Kenneth Fields (Austin), 189 Tim Vasilladis 
(Schurz), 215 Dequence Goodman (Bowen), 285 Terrell Clinkscale 
(.Douglass). 

 
that the top ten teams: Champion Bowen (243), Fenger (195), Uplift (142), Kelly 
(136), Hubbard (132), Morgan Park (127), Austin (115), Taft (91), Ida Crown 
(90), Manley (88).  
 
that all participants received information on the educational and athletic 
opportunities available at Wright College and the City Colleges of Chicago.  The 
event was coordinated by the Wright College Athletic Department under the 
direction of Assistant Athletic Director Eric Wetzel. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 

Deidra J. Lewis 
Interim Chancellor 
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